Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information

Sent: 15 February 2016 12:26

To: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI; Downes Peter HQ-FOI
Subject: FW: FOI request

From: McCarthy, Justin

Sent: 15 February 2016 11:39 A
To: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information
Subject: FOI request

Dear Freedom of Information Gfficer,

t wish to make the following request for records under the Freedom of Information Act:
All documents, including internal memos, advice to the Minister and Secretary General, correspondence or other
documentation related to any proposal to invite members of the British Royal Family or the British Government to take

part in events commemorating the 1916 Easter Rising.

Iam happy to receive these documents either by email to this address .or by post to Justin
McCarthy, Morning Ireland, RTE Newsroom, RTE, Donnybrook, Dublin 4. B

Kind Regards,

RTE Disclaimer Disclaimer: The information in this e-mail is confidential and may he legally privileged. It is intended
solely for the addressee. Access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any
disclosure, copying, distribution, or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful. Please note that emails to, from and within RTE may be subject to the Freedom of Information Act 1997 and
may be liable to disclosure. T4 an t-eolas sa riomhphost seo faoi rin agus d'fhéadfadh sé a bheith faoi phribhiéid
dhlithiuil. Is ar an seolal amhdin ata sé dirithe. Nil cead ag aon duine eile rochtain a fhail ar an riomhphost seo. Mura t(
an faighteoir beartaithe, ta cosc ar aon nochtadh, céipéail, daileadh, nd aon ghniomh a dhéanamh né a fhagéil ar fari
dtaca leis an riomhphost agus d'fhéadfadh sin a bheith midhleathach. Tabhair ar aird le do thoil, d'fhéadfadh
riomhphost chuig, ¢ agus laistigh de RTE a bheith faoi réir an Achta um Shaorail Faisnéise 1997, agus d'fhéadfadh go
ndéanfai é a nochtadh.
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